

LUKAS GREEN

UX + GRAPHIC DESIGNER



📞 971-990-9798

✉️ lukasgreen82@gmail.com

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/lukas-green-designer](https://www.linkedin.com/in/lukas-green-designer)

📁 lukasgreen.wixsite.com/designer
optilusionarymedia.myportfolio.com

PROFILE

I am a freelance designer with 20 years of miscellaneous experience. I have marketing, logo, web and print design knowledge. I am highly skilled in Adobe Creative Suite, Figma, and Microsoft Office. I am an ambitious learner, a driven worker, and strongly motivated by passion for my field. I am also a great listener, easy going, and great to work with.

SKILLS

- Graphic Design
- UX Design
- Wireframing
- Prototyping
- Figma
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Microsoft Office
- HTML
- Videography

EDUCATION

CHEMEKETA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

2010 Associate of Arts
Oregon Transfer degree

2013 Associate of Science
in Business degree

PORTLAND STATE UNIVERSITY

Current Bachelor of Arts in
Schooling Graphic Design

KICKASS UX

February 2022 – UI/UX Expert

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE UX + GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Optilusionary Media

2020-Present

- Marketing design specializing in print assets
- UI Designer for desktop and mobile applications
- Digital asset creation specializing in prototyping

COURIER DRIVER

Courier Direct

2020-Present

- Delivery of miscellaneous products to Oregon and Washington businesses

GRAPHIC + PRINT DESIGN

Oregon Corrections Enterprises (OCE)

2004-2020

- Lead the design team that designed Annual Reports and marketing assets including flyers, logos, and brochures
- Complete redesign of Oregon State Sheriffs magazine
- Ensured all design work was output under correct printer specs
- Helped create and implement print and Adobe software training programs.